






















From: Fischer, Jim@Waterboards
To: Packard, Harvey@Waterboards
Cc: Macedo, Julie@Waterboards
Subject: FW: Contact for submittal of information regarding SSLOCSD Sewage Spill Case
Date: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 4:14:37 PM

Harvey – this came in yesterday.
Jim
 
From: Chuck Ellison [mailto:ChuckE@frm-ops.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 8:52 AM
To: Fischer, Jim@Waterboards
Cc: Jones, Cyndee@Waterboards; Robertson, John@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Contact for submittal of information regarding SSLOCSD Sewage Spill Case
 
Mr.. Fischer,
 
In accordance with your request, I am recapping our telephone conversation regarding the events
which I was involved in on December 19, 2010, as well as my background at the SSLOCSD.
 
I began full-time employment with the SSLOCSD in September of 1975 as a maintenance assistant. I
left the employ of the District in September 1999, having spent the last 9 years as the Plant
Superintendent. 
 
The following happened over 25 years ago.  I am relating only what I can remember with some
clarity;
In approx. 1984, or 1985 during the summer I believe,  we had to make emergency repairs to one of
the Sewage Pumps located in the Pump Room due to a mechanical seal blow-out. The seal was
leaking faster than the sump pump located in the pump room could evacuate the water.  The District
had in-stock, a complete rebuild kit for the pump.  Staff came in early the next morning (1-2 AM?),
drained the wet well, and removed the pump from the piping after shutting off the suction and
discharge valves.  I believe that once the pipework was exposed (by pump removal) we used some
sort of secondary plug in the end of the pipe as a means of backup to the valve.
 
Upon securing the plug and the room, staff then used this shutdown opportunity to clean the detritus
out of the wet well pit. At approx. 4-6AM, we found that there was approx. 1 foot of water in the room
and it was rising fast. It was clear that the suction gate valve was not closed completely despite the
use of a 36" pipe wrench used to close it tight, and that the secondary plug had not held.  We
immediately turned off all sewage pumps to prevent the pumps from shorting out when the water
reached the motors (at that time the motors were 2 speed open drip proof motors (ODP).
 
Staff also shut the main sewage gate to the plant, thereby preventing additional sewage from flowing
into the wet well and eventually the pump room through the partially open valve.
 
Several contractors/suppliers were contacted and arrangements were made to by-pass the headworks
completely by pumping from GB-2 to the Control Box. Staff monitored the level in the main gate box,
upstream of the headworks and I believe that sometime mid to late morning we began to spill out of the
manhole at the end of the driveway, in the Security Court residential area, and at the 90 degree
manhole at the end of Norswing Ave.. I do not recall for how long we "spilled".  District staff cleaned
the spill areas with bleach etc. once the bypass was in place and operating. 
 
The sewage pump motors were taken to a rewind shop in Santa Maria and once they were rebuilt they
were re-installed and the bypass removed.  WQCB staff made several site visits during the emergency
(Ron Sherer and others).
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Sometime after this spill, Mr. Wallace became the District Administrator.
 
A complete report with all details is contained within the logbook located at the SSLOCSD plant
for the year this occurred. 
 
As part of the Phase 1 Plant Expansion Project (1990-1992), which was engineered by Kennedy
Jenks with a member of thier staff being onsite as the Resident Engineer (Rey Chan, PE)  a new and
complete MCC Building was built and all new conduits and wiring were installed throughout the plant. It
was later noted that the deeper conduit pull boxes suffered from water intrusion as a result of the high
water table in the vicinity of the plant.  District staff became proficient in pulling new wire over the
years, and it was not uncommon for staff to pull several hundred to a thousand feet of new wire at a
time as the wire deteriorated over time. During a subsequent project, a stormwater lift station was
installed near the MCC Building to pump the accumulated water out of the large pull-boxes next to the
MCC Building.
 
At a later date, the Grading and Drainage Project was undertaken at the plant to mitigate the effects of
rain events at the plant by re-grading the entire facility so that water flowed away from the pull boxes.
This seemed to help. 
 
On the morning of December 10, 2010, Jeff called me at approx. 11:15AM to say his headworks was
down. He asked if I could come to the plant immediately and if I could contact Michael Ellison (my son)
who is very good at troubleshooting VFDs and electrical pump controls, as his diesel pump would not
operate properly.  We both arrived together at about 11:30AM or so to find that the end of the driveway
was under 6 - 8" of water and that the GB-2 manhole was lifted off the ring and spilling.  We met Jeff
at the headworks structure and noted that there was sewage flowing out of the access gate to the
headworks at a depth of 4-6" and that the flume side of the headworks structure was completely full
and that water was flowing out of its flood gate as well.
 
Jeff asked that Michael immediately troubleshoot the diesel pump and get it running while he and I
walked down the driveway so I could explain to him how we had bypassed the headworks based on
the events in the mid-eighties. After explaining what I felt was the best method of bypassing the
headworks, we returned to the headworks where Michael had gotten the pump running. It was at this
point that Jeff stated that he was not comfortable using the existing wire in the pull boxes/conduits
which were under water once the motors were returned to operating condition.  He asked what my
recommendations were and I suggested that if we could find the appropriate wire size locally that 4
new runs of wire could be pulled to the pump room temporarily (one for each pump).  We then went
into the MCC room to visually look at each pump's wire size etc.  He then authorized FRM to begin to
find and install temporary conduit and wire. Jeff also asked if I had any crew members who could assist
the District with removing the pumps and transport them to a local motor rewind shop to be either
"dipped and baked" or "rewound" as necessary once they were MegOhm tested.
 
FRM dispatched Troy Ellison (my son) to the plant to assist Michael while another FRM staff member
collected the wire and conduit for the temporary conductor runs.  During this time, the diesel pump kept
stopping and Michael would have to restart the unit.  At approx. 2:30 - 3PM, I left the plant to attend to
other business. I noted that at the end of the driveway, the depth of water was approx. 1 foot deep and
that the neighborhood near the wooden traffic bridge was about 1 foot deep as well.
 
For further details of events after I left the plant, you would need to talk with Troy and/or Michael who
remained onsite for many hours after my departure.
 
Thier phone numbers are;
Troy      - 805.458.6149
Michael - 805.441.5318
 



Any questions, please call me at 805.441.3316    
      
 
 
 

Chuck Ellison
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
OPERATIONS ● MAINTENANCE ● MECHANICAL
Office: (805) 597 -7100  Fax: (805) 597-7171
981 Highland Way, Grover Beach, CA 93433
www.frm-ops.com

 
 
 
 

From: Fischer, Jim@Waterboards [mailto:Jim.Fischer@waterboards.ca.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, August 26, 2012 1:17 PM
To: Chuck Ellison
Subject: Contact for submittal of information regarding SSLOCSD Sewage Spill Case

Chuck – thanks again for talking with Leo Sarmiento and I today about your experiences and as
promised, here is the contact information for submittal of your information pertaining to this case
(deadline will be tomorrow, Monday, 8/27/12 @ 5pm to allow sufficient time for our board
members and others to read your comments):
 
Central Coast Regional Water Board
Attention:  Cyndee Jones/John Robertson
895 Aerovista Place, Suite 101
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
 
Comments may also be submitted via email to:
Cyndee Jones
cjones@waterboards.ca.gov
 
or
 
John Robertson
JRobertson@waterboards.ca.gov
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From: Maureen Ardron
To: WB-RB3-centralcoast
Cc: Tamara Bravo
Subject: South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District Hearing September 7, 2012
Date: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 12:51:33 PM

James M. and Maureen Ardron
17711 Neff Ranch Road
Yorba Linda, CA 92886

August 28, 2012

Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region
895 Aerovista Place, Ste 101
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Gentlemen:

I am a resident of Oceano, CA. In December, 2010, the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District experienced a sewage spill. The sewage spill impacted my life, and I would like some help some
help from the Sanitation District.

At the time of the spill our pregnant daughter, Tamara E. Ardron  was living at 373 Juanita Ave,
Oceano, CA 93454.

The following describes the type and extent of damage I experienced:

1- My Personal possessions were damaged/destroyed... (mine and my family members) James &
Maureen Ardron and Tamara E. Ardron
2- I missed work to take care of my things. (my family member) Tamara E. Ardron
3- I had to finda a temporary place to live. (my family member) Tamara E. Ardron
4- As the home owner, my residence was damaged. (mine) James and Maureen Ardron
5- We have experienced no health problems as a result of the spillage because my daughter was able to
leave the residence temporarily Thank heavens.

I have estimated the financial impact to me at:

1- $50,001 - $100,000.

I request consideration for compensation for damages. As a note, I only received notice of the deadline
of 5:00 August 27, 2012 at 4:30 of the same date when a note was left under a rock at the Oceano
property. I contacted the Water Quality Control Board and was told that I could submit this letter by
email by today, August 28, 2012.

Thank you for your kind attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

James, Maureen and Tamara E Ardron
17711 Neff Ranch Road
Yorba Linda, CA 92886
714-986-9735
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